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based on race, color, national origin, gender,
age, or disability;

* The qualifications, including relevant
training and experience, of the project
director or principal investigator;

* The qualifications, including relevant
training and experience, of key project
personnel; and

* The qualifications, including relevant
training and experience, of project
consultants or subcontractors.

7. Adequacy of Resources (10 Points)

» The adequacy of support, including
facilities, equipment, supplies, and other
resources from the SEA or the lead applicant
SEA;

+ The relevance and demonstrated
commitment of each partner in the proposed
project to the implementation and success of
the project; and

» The extent to which the budget is
adequate to support the proposed project.

8. Quality of Evaluation Plan (10 Points)

* The extent to which the methods of
evaluation are thorough, feasible, and
appropriate to the goals, objectives, and
outcomes of the proposed project;

* The extent to which the methods of
evaluation are appropriate to the context
within which the project operates;

+ The extent to which the methods of
evaluation include the use of objective
performance measures that are clearly related
to the intended outcomes of the project and
will produce quantitative and qualitative
data to the extent possible; and

+ The extent to which the evaluation will
provide guidance about effective strategies
suitable for replication or testing in other
situations.

Appendix F—Optional Interim
Application for FY 2002 Funds Under
the Safe and Drug-Free Schools and
Communities State Grants Program
(Title IV, Part A, Subpart 1)

The Safe and Drug-Free Schools and
Communities State Grants program
authorizes States that desire to submit a
program-specific application for FY 2002
funds to do so in either of two ways. A State
may either submit (1) the comprehensive
State application described in section 4113(a)
of the ESEA or (2) an interim application
that, under section 4113(b), offers the State
an opportunity to fully develop and submit
the comprehensive application prior to its
receipt of fiscal year 2003 funds under the
program. Section 4113(b)(1) provides that the
content of the interim application must be
consistent with the requirements of that
section of the law and contain the
information that “the Secretary may specify
in regulations.” So that States may
understand their various options for applying
for Safe and Drug-Free Schools and
Communities State Grants program, the
Department is using the vehicle of this notice
to propose rules for this interim program
application for FY 2002 funds.

The Department proposes that States that
desire to use this interim application to apply
for FY 2002 Safe and Drug-Free Schools and
Communities State Grants program funds be
required to submit the following:

» A description of how the SEA will
coordinate the agency’s activities under this
subpart with the chief executive office’s drug
and violence prevention programs and with
the prevention efforts of other State agencies
and other programs, as appropriate.

The State’s performance measures for drug
and violence prevention programs and
activities to be funded under this subpart,
which will be focused on student behavior
and attitudes, derived from the State’s needs
assessment in section 4113(a)(9), developed
through consultation between the State and
local officials, and include levels of
performance for each indicator.

The State must submit performance
measures for the following indicators, as well
as for other indicators that it identifies as
appropriate based on its analysis of need and
its comprehensive plan for use of funds:

Performance indicator 1: The percentage of
students who carried a weapon (for example,
a gun, knife, or club) on school property (in
the 30 days prior to the survey).

Performance indicator 2: The percentage of
students who engaged in a physical fight on
school property (in the 12 months preceding
the survey).

Performance indicator 3: The percentage of
students offered, sold, or given an illegal
drug on school property (in the 12 months
preceding the survey).

Performance indicator 4: The number of
persistently dangerous schools, as defined by
the State.

» A description of how the State
educational agency will review applications
from local educational agencies, including
how the agency will receive input from
parents in such review.

» A description of how the State
educational agency will monitor the
implementation of activities, and provide
technical assistance for local educational
agencies, community-based organizations,
other public entities, and private
organizations.

» A description of how the chief executive
officer of the State will award funds under
section 4112(a) and implement a plan for
monitoring the performance of, and
providing technical assistance to grant
recipients.

[FR Doc. 02-5345 Filed 3—5-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4000-01-U

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

President’s Board of Advisors on
Historically Black Colleges and
Universities Meeting

AGENCY: President’s Board of Advisors
on Historically Black Colleges and
Universities, U.S. Department of
Education.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice sets forth the
schedule and agenda of the meeting of
the President’s Board of Advisors on
Historically Black Colleges and
Universities. This notice also describes

the functions of the Board. Notice of this
meeting is required under Section
10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory
Committee Act. Individuals who will
need accommodations for a disability in
order to attend the meeting (i.e.
interpreting services, assistive listening
devices, materials in alternative format)
should notify Treopia Washington at
202-502-7900 by not later than
Monday, March 11, 2002.

Date and Time: Tuesday, March 19,
2002 from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m. &
Wednesday, March 20, 2002 from 8:30
a.m. to 4 p.m.

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at
the Madison Hotel, 15 & M Street, NW.,
Washington, DC 20005

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Ms.
Beverly Ward, White House Initiative on
Historically Black Colleges and
Universities, U.S. Department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue, SW.,
Suite 7C103, Washington, DC 20202.
Telephone: (202) 401-1311.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
President’s Board of Advisors on
Historically Black Colleges and
Universities was established under
Executive Order 13256 of February 12,
2002. The Board was established to
advise on federal policies that impact
upon Historically Black Colleges and
Universities, to advise on strategies to
increase participation of Historically
Black Colleges and Universities in
federally sponsored programs and
funding opportunities, and to advise on
strategies to increase private sector
support for these colleges. The meeting
of the Board is open to the public. The
meeting will focus on the status and
future of federal agency support for
Historically Black Colleges and
Universities. Records are kept of all
Board procedures and are available for
public inspection at the White House
Initiative on Historically Black Colleges
and Universities located at 1990 K
Street, NW., Suite 8099, Washington,
DC 20006, from the hours of 8:30 a.m.
to 5 p.m.

How May I Obtain Electronic Access to
This Document?

You may view this document, as well
as all other Department of Education
documents published in the Federal
Register, in text or Adobe Portable
Document Format (PDF) on the Internet
at the following site: http://www.ed.gov/
legislation/FedRegister. To use PDF you
must have Adobe Acrobat Reader,
which is available free at this site. If you
have questions about using PDF, call the
U.S. Government Printing Office (GPO),
toll free, at 1-888—293—-6498; or in the
Washington, DC, area at (202) 512-1530.
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Note: The official version of this document
is the document published in the Federal
Register. Free Internet access to the official
edition of the Federal Register and the Code
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO
Access at: http://www.access.gpo.gov/nara/
index.html

Authority: 5 U.S.C. 5701-5707

Kenneth W. Tolo,

Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary for, Policy,
Planning, and Innovation, Office of
Postsecondary Education.

[FR Doc. 02—-5278 Filed 3—5—-02; 8:45 am|]
BILLING CODE 4000-01-M

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Solicitation Number DE-PS07-
021D14305 Early Site Permit License
Demonstration Project

AGENCY: Idaho Operations Office,
Department of Energy.

ACTION: Notice of availability.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Department of
Energy is seeking proposals from U.S.
power generating companies to conduct
a regulatory demonstration project for
Early Site Permit (ESP) applications to
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission
(NRC) in accordance with 10 CFR part
52. The project objective is to
implement the technical and regulatory
required activities to demonstrate the
ESP licensing process for a selected
site(s) including ESP application
development and submittal to and
approval by the NRC.

DATES: The deadline for receipt of
applications is 4:00 p.m. EST on April
15, 2002.

ADDRESSES: The formal solicitation
document will be disseminated
electronically as Solicitation Number
DE-PS07-02ID14305, Early Site Permit
License Demonstration Project, through
the Industry Interactive Procurement
System (IIPS) located at the following
URL: http://e-center.doe.gov. IIPS
provides the medium for disseminating
solicitations, receiving financial
assistance applications and evaluating
the applications in a paperless
environment. Completed applications
are required to be submitted via IIPS.
Individuals who have the authority to
enter their company into a legally
binding contract/agreement and intend
to submit proposals/applications via the
ITPS system must register and receive
confirmation that they are registered
prior to being able to submit an
application on the IIPS system. An IIPS
“User Guide for Contractors” can be
obtained by going to the IIPS Homepage
at the following URL: http://e-

center.doe.gov and then clicking on the
“Help” button. Questions regarding the
operation of IIPS may be e-mailed to the
ITPS Help Desk at helpdesk@pr.doe.gov
or call the help desk at (800) 683-0751.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Carol Van Lente, Contract Specialist, at
vanlencl@id.doe.gov.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
authorizing statutes for this program are:
Atomic Energy Act of 1954 (42 U.S.C.
2011 et seq.), as amended and Public
Law 95-91, Department of Energy
Organization Act of 1977. DOE
anticipates making one or more
cooperative agreement awards.
Approximately $3,000,000 in federal
funds is expected to be available in FY
2002 to initiate the demonstration
project(s). The project performance
period for the demonstration of the ESP
process is anticipated to be no more
than forty-eight months.

Issued in Idaho Falls on February 26, 2002.
Cheryl A. Thompson,
Acting Director, Procurement Services
Division.
[FR Doc. 02-5304 Filed 3—-5-02; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Office of Science Financial Assistance
Program Notice 02—-21; Medical
Applications Program

AGENCY: U.S. Department of Energy
(DOE).

ACTION: Notice inviting grant
applications.

SUMMARY: The Office of Biological and
Environmental Research (OBER) of the
Office of Science (SC), U.S. Department
of Energy (DOE), hereby announces its
interest in receiving grant applications
to support radiopharmaceutical research
for Noninvasive Radiotracer-cell
Imaging (NRI) In Vivo. The specific
goals include radiotracer labeling of
progenitor cells for noninvasively
imaging and tracking their behavior and
fate in vivo and their overall role in
organ and tissue regeneration in disease
states. The applicants should clearly
demonstrate the relevance and
important clinical need of the research
proposed. Special consideration will be
given to applications arising from a well
integrated, multidisciplinary team effort
of scientists with relevant skills in
radiopharmaceutical chemistry, biology,
pharmacology and clinical nuclear
medicine. The access to, or availability
of specialized radiotracer-labeling and
imaging instrumentation, equipment
and facilities for real time imaging in

animals to humans, will be important
factors for funding considerations.

DATES: Potential applicants are
encouraged to submit a brief
preapplication before preparing a formal
application. All preapplications in
response to Program Notice 02-21
should be received by DOE by 4:30 p.m.,
E.D.T., April 1, 2002. A response
encouraging or discouraging the
submission of a formal application will
be communicated via email by April 15,
2002.

Formal applications submitted in
response to this notice must be received
by 4:30 p.m., ED.T., May 15, 2002, to
be accepted for merit review and
consideration for award in Fiscal Year
2002.

ADDRESSES: Preapplications referencing
Program Notice 02—21 must be sent via
electronic mail to:
sharon.betson@science.doe.gov or by fax
to (301) 903-0567.

Formal applications referencing
Program Notice 02-21, should be
forwarded to: U.S. Department of
Energy, Office of Science, Grants and
Contracts Division, SC-64, 19901
Germantown Road, Germantown, MD
20874-1290, ATTN: Program Notice 02—
21. This address must also be used
when submitting applications by U.S.
Postal Service Express Mail or any other
commercial overnight delivery service,
or hand-carried by the applicant. An
original and seven copies of the
application must be submitted.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Dr.
Prem C. Srivastava, Office of Biological
and Environmental Research, Medical
Sciences Division (SC-73), U.S.
Department of Energy, 19901
Germantown Road, Germantown, MD
20874—1290, telephone: (301) 903—4071,
fax: (301) 903—-0567, e-mail:
prem.srivastava@science.doe.gov. The
full text of Program Notice 02-21 is
available via the Internet using the
following web site address: http://
www.science.doe.gov/production/
grants/grants.html.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Progenitor Cells

The term progenitor cells implies
non-embryonic stem cells, and does not
include embryonic stem cells. For
definitions, refer to National Institutes
of Health (NIH) web sites, and all
grantees must adhere to federal
guidelines when involving human
subjects. http://www.nih.gov/news/
stemcell/primer.htm; http://
www.nih.gov/news/stemcell/index.htm.



